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Cc: Barwon Partnership (DIPR); (DISIR)
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL: BRP - Working Group on Transport and Housing pitch
Date: Friday, 24 February 2023 3:49:19 PM
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CAUTION: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.Learn
why this is important

Always like a good diagram to explain the narrative. Well done and look forward to helping with the
‘wording’

Are we also going to colour code potential ‘housing’ or will this be explanatory via the narrative? Eg.
Waurn Ponds athletes village.

Personally | would like to include some specifics in the narrative e.g. 30% social housing in the village
within 18 months.
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E:.@socialgood.com.au

I’'m not available Thursdays as I’'m investing in our next gen!

From:_@urbis.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 1:38 PM

To: I 05?2 <v.viccov.au>; | ©'sR) I @dv.vicgov.au>;
B (Vicroads) [ @ roads.vic.gov.au>; || @socia'good.com.au>;
I @ o'acotway.vic.gov.au> |l @surfcoast.vic.gov.au

Cc: Barwon Partnership (DJPR) || @ v viceov.au>; | (0)5R)
_@rdv.vic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL: BRP - Working Group on Transport and Housing pitch

Hi All

Good discussion this morning — thanks



FYI | will proceed with a one-pager for discussion next week based on the outline below.

Any glaring changes or omissions? Please let me know so | can update my team.
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Urbis recognises the fraditional owners of the land on which we work.
Leam more about our Reconciliation Action Plan.

From: | - i cov.a.>

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:58 PM

To: I () I (>~ I o os); I I
_@surfcoast.vic.aov.au; Do—Not—Use—_DOT)

Cc: Barwon Partnership (DJPR);_ (DJSIR)
Subject: OFFICIAL: BRP - Working Group on Transport and Housing pitch

When: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 8:00 AM-9:00 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Importance: High

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 450 246 353 038
Passcode: UNas3C

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
teams@meet.video.vic.gov.au




Video Conference ID: 133 949 912 O
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+613 7019 2398,343086577# Australia, Melbourne

Phone Conference ID: 343 086 577+#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

From: || (0)sR)

Sent: Friday, 17 February 2023 3:28 PM

TO'_ DJSIR_ rdv.vic.gov.au>; _@roads vic.gov.au>;
-@urb|s com. au-@soualaood com.au; g_@colacotwav vic.gov.au;
-@surfcoast.wc.gov.au

Cc: Barwon Partnership (DJPR) ||| GGG 2o viceovau>; | (0:sR)

B 2 ov.vic.gov.au>; [ @barwonwater.vic gov.au

Subject: Response Required - BRP - Working Group on Transport and Housing pitch

OFFICIAL

Hi all, sorry for the late Friday afternoon meeting. You will have all received an invite from Victoria 2026
today for the Regional Engagement Forum —you’ll need to register for this directly.

Whilst we wait for the outcome summary from last week’s Workshop,-was keen for us to progress
a meeting to begin preparation for the Engagement Forum, and the Legacy meeting with Minister
-. She was also keen for us to come together for an hour 1 week prior to the Forum to present the
pitch to the broader group and agree on a presentation approach at the Forum and the meeting with

I\/Iinister-

For the working group meeting, hoping to get you all together for a 1 hour catch up next week — given
your diaries will likely be pretty full by now — thinking an 8am online meeting might be the best option —
does 8 or 8.30 work for you next week on either Wednesday or Thursday?

Department reps will be.from Transport and- from RDV for Housing.

I'll also lock in the meeting with the broader RP group at a similar time (ie early morning online) the
week prior to the forum.

Can you let me know your preference for the meeting time for next week?

Thanks, any questions - yell out. Have a great weekend!

-- | Strategy Development and Planning

Regional Development Victoria Barwon South West
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www.rdv.vic.gov.au
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We acknowledge the Traditional Aboriginal Owners of Country throughout Victoria and pay our respect to them, their connections to land, sea,
and community. We pay our respects to their Elders past and present and future Traditional Owners.

-

We respect and welcome people of all backgrounds, genders, sexualities, abilities and cultures.

OFFICIAL
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Government of Victoria, Victoria, Australia.

This email, and any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not distribute or
reproduce this e-mail or the attachments. If you have received this message in

error, please notify us by return email.
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